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Mendota lies on the south bank of the Minnesota River just at the point
where the Mississippi and the Minnesota Rivers unite. The area is approxi-
mately SO acres of hilly Iightly wooded land north of Sibley Highway and
west of "D" street in Mendota and encompasses 7 historic structures. The
border of the nominated property runs south on the east line of Government
lot #2, sec. 28, T, 28 N, R 23 W, Dakota County to interestate highway 55
thence southwest on said highway to intersection with Sibley Highway; thence
northeast on said highway to intersection with "D" Street; thence northwest
on "D" Street to C & NW railroad. Follow a line straight north to the Dakotaf
Ramsey county line; thence southwest on said line to boundary of government
lot #2 extended north.

The fhurch of St. Peter's stands on approximately 18 acres of land owned by
the Catholic Church. The first chyrch built on the present site was a log
cabin which was replaced in 1853“&; the present structure. The church is
small (35x75) and was constructed of native limestone. The present stained
glass windows were added in 1904 and the original spire has been replaced
twice. The cross which originally topped the spire now hangs over the door.
The interior of the church has been altered and is of the poorer parish
variety. St. Peter'svgs the oldest church in continuous use in Minnesota.
From the front step of St. Peter's, one can see the walls of Fort Snelling

Restoration across the Minnesota River.

About 6L0O ft. northeast of St, Peter's and down the hill are the Sibley and
Faribault Houses. The 3-storey limestone structures built between 1835 and
1840, are similar in both appearance and repair, Sibley's being the larger
of the two. Both had hand hewn timbers and hand split shingles, the lime-
stone having been secured with mud which has since been replaced with mortar
The rooms of the Sibley House have all been furnished after the style of the
period with many of Sibley's own furnishings and possessions throughout. In
one room a section of the wall has been exposed to show its unique construc-
tion,

The Faribault‘HouseJis used as a meeting place for the D,A,R., and as a li-
brary. The kitchen and the dining room in the basement have been restored
and the second floor is used as a museum for Indian artifacts.

Located on the grounds surrounding these houses are General Sibley's ice-
house, smokehouse and washhouse, also in good repair. The washhouse has been
rebuilt as a home for the caretaker.

Up the hill and about 320 ft. southeast of the Sibley and Faribault Houses
is the 2-story red brick house built in 185l by Hipolite DePuis, Sibley's
secretary. This house has also been restoréd and is in good repair. Its
appearance has been changed somewhat by the addition of an awning over the
entrance and a frame addition at the r, as the building presently houses
a tea~room restaurant. (R !
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STATE‘AENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ‘ / v -

The area of land at the meeting of the Minn;;bégzggﬁggégggssippi Rivers was
first explored by white men such as Pierre LeSueur in 1690, Jonathan Carver
in 1767 and Lieutenant Zebulon Pike in 1805. Since it was such an ideal
trade center, the American Fur Company established a post at Mendota, then
called St, Peter's, in the early 1800's. Because of the rapid growth of
trade and contact with the Sioux in the area, President Monroe name Lawrenc
Taliaferro as Indian agent to St. Peter's in 1819, Taliaferro was the firstT
Indian agent in the territory. That same year Colonel Henry Leavenworth was
commissioned to build an army post in the area. He first chose Mendota as
the site, (Cantonment New Hope) but several months later moved across the
river, upstream from the present site of Fort Snelling (Camp Coldwater).
These fort sites are within the Fort Snelling Historic District.

The fur trade flourished and with th?/z%-organization of the American Fur
Company in 1835 a new agent, Henry H,” Sibley, came to Mendota. From his in-
stallation at Mendota until his death in 1891, Sibley was one of the most
important figures in Minnesota's history. The 27 years he spent in Mendota
before he moved to St. Paul are the years of Sibley's rise in politics and

account for the bulk of Mendota's historical significance.

When Sibley arrived at the small settlement in eastern Minnesota he found
only "a small group of log huts". He built the first stone house in the
territory there in 1833{/%%15 house was used as a fur post as well as a
residence and Indians slept on the third floor. The second stone house was
built in 1839be an old fur trader, Jean Baptiste Faribault.

In 1843 Sibley married the daughter of Franklin Steele, settler at Fort
Snelling. Sibley hosted and visited a long succession of army officers at
the Fort, among them Josiah Snelling and Zachery Taylor. Many of these
frontier friendships, born around a log fire in the Mendota trading post,
were continued through the decades to the halls of the U,S. Congress, White
House, governor's mansion, and state house. In 1848 Alexander Ramsey, first
governor of the Minnesota Territory, issued his first proclamation from
Sibley's House.

Sibley's popularity grew and in 1849 he was named as the Minnesota Terri-
tories first representative to Congress. The same year the village of Meén-
dota was formally organized. Because of his admiration for Sibley, Stephen
Douglas nominated Mendota to be Minnesota'g state capital k. The site,
however, was changed to St. Paul at Sibley s request.

(more)
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Form 10-300a UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE

(July 1969) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Minnesota
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INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM Dakota
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Conti ti ENTRY NUMBER DATE
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(Number all entrles) . 8 Significance (continued)
From 1854 to 1857 Mendota served as the county seat for Dakota County. Sib-
ley was S serving as a member of the State Constitutional Convention at the

time and with the adoption of the constitution came the electlon of Sibley
as first governor of the State. Mendota served as the governor's home until
1862 when Sibley moved to St. Paul,

Despite its fame as a trade center and home of one of the political leaders
of the state, Mendota's growth as a town was slow and much surpassed by the
city across the rlver, St. Paul., Yet historically the village provided the
seat for Minnesota's first civil government and the first home for the lead-|
ing men in Minnesota's settlement and growth.
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